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Subject: FOIA Request — Elementary School Contacts

2 messages
Matt Kuh|man_ Mon, Aug 18, 2025 at 2:28 PM
To: rkollman@d/70schools.org

Hello,

Under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, | request a list of current elementary school principals, assistant principals, PE
teachers, activities coordinators, curriculum directors, student services directors, and community engagement staff within
your district, including their names, titles, and district email addresses. Please provide the information in CSV format. Thank
you.

Sincerely,
Matt Kuhiman
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Robin Kollman <rkollman@d70schools.org>

FOIA Request- Math team Attend Mu Alpha Theta convention

1 message

foia@lakecountygazette.com <foia@lakecountygazette.com> Mon, Jun 23, 2025 at 9:05 AM
To: rkollman@d70schools.org

To whom it may concern,

| am a news reporter from Lake County Gazette, a media organization committed to providing
comprehensive and accurate news coverage on local governmental affairs. | am requesting the following
records under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, preferably in electronic format:

Will the school math team from your high schools attend the annual (July) Mu Alpha Theta convention? If
so, who will be attending, and who is sponsoring the trip?

As a member of the media, | am involved in gathering and reporting news to the public. Access to public
records is essential for me to fulfill my professional responsibilities, which include holding public institutions
accountable and providing transparency to the public. Given my role in disseminating information, | believe |
am eligible for a fee waiver as a media professional.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Owen Wang,

Lake County Gazette



Robin Kollman <rkollman@d70schools.org>

SmartProcure FOIA Request - Reminder for Libertyville School District No. 70

2 messages

Sheri Reid <sreid@smartprocure.com> Mon, Jun 23, 2025 at 8:00 AM
To: "rkollman@d70schools.org" <rkollman@d70schools.org>

Dear Robin Smith Kollman or Custodian of Public Records,

SmartProcure submitted a commercial FOIA request on 5/11/2025 and has not received a response or acknowledgment,
therefore the original request is being submitted again. If the original request is located, please disregard this request.

SmartProcure is submitting a commercial FOIA request to the Libertyville School District No. 70 for any and all purchasing
records from 2/7/2025 to current. The request is limited to readily available records without physically copying, scanning or
printing paper documents. Any editable electronic document is acceptable.

The specific information requested from your record keeping system is:

1. Purchase order number. If purchase orders are not used a comparable substitute is acceptable, i.e., invoice,
encumbrance, or check number

. Purchase date

. Line item details (Detailed description of the purchase)

. Line item quantity

. Line item price

. Vendor ID number, name, address, contact person and their email address

If you would like to let me know what type of financial software you use, | may have report samples that help to determine
how, or if, you are able to respond.
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As an added security and privacy measure, there will be a unique upload link for any new requests moving forward, including
this one. We appreciate your assistance towards this request. You may also attach the information to this email.
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hitps://upload.smartprocure. com/?id=c2RgPWEYYIZOMDAWMDAWYmNIWVIBUy ZzdD1JTCZveme9 TGHZXJ0eXZpbGx
UZNob29sRGizdHJIpY3RObzewdm9yZ2ikPTezMNzY4

If this request was misrouted, please forward to the correct contact person and reply to this communication with the
appropriate contact information.

If you have any questions, please feel free to respond to this email or | can be reached at the phone number below in my
signature.

Regards,

Sheri Reid

Data Acquisition Specialist
SmartProcure

Direct: (561) 609-6759



